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Procurement Hub – Ottawa Office, 
Station 9W087, 9th Floor, 
200 Kent Street, 
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0E6       Wednesday December 27, 2017 
 

 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
 
 
Subject:  ITT Invitation to Tender No. FP802-170320 
 
Title:  Construction of a New Marginal Wharf 403 at Cap-Des-Caissie  
 
Location: Cap-des-Caissie, Kent County, New-Brunswick 
 
Closing Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 @ 2:00 PM (EST) 
 
  
Dear Sir/Madam:  
 
Further to the above-mentioned Invitation to Tender, this Addendum #1 is to advise potential bidders of the 
following changes to this tender call as well answers to Bidders questions received to date: 
 

Please delete: 
Closing date: Friday, January 5th, 2018 @ 2pm (EST) 
 
Please insert: 
Closing date: Tuesday, January 16th, 2018 @ 2pm (EST) 

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 

1. Question from Bidder: 
Could the bidders get a m3 quantity of material needing to be dredged out over the 15m distance 
from the face of the new wharf? 

 
DFO Answer 01: 
It is anticipated that the m3 quantity of material to be dredged out over the 15m distance from 
the face of the new wharf will be 270m3. It will be the contractors responsibility to determine 
the exact quantity on-site. 
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2. Question from Bidder: 
For the sake of dredging purposes, can the bidders assume that the adjacent structure 402 is rated 
to suit a 20 ton long reach excavator to carry out a section of the dredging portion of the work? 

 
DFO Answer 02: 
No equipment will be allowed on structure 402 to carry out any dredging portion of the work. 

 
 
 

3. Question from Bidder: 
For the sake of the tender and to ensure all are bidding to the appropriate quantities, could the 
bidders receive a breakdown of the designed quantity of geogrid and geotextile? 

 
DFO Answer 03: 
Refer to detail D located on drawing M6 of M12 to determine the appropriate quantities of 
geogrid and geotextile. 

 
 
 

4. Question from Bidder: 
To avoid disadvantaging certain entrepreneurs and making sure we understand the invitation to 
tender documents, is it possible to have a French version of the invitation to tender 
specifications? 
 
DFO Answer 04: 
DFO will be providing the French version of the technical specifications as soon as they are 
available to us. Estimated date is January 8th, 2017. They will be posted to BuyandSell.gc.ca via 
an Addendum. 

 
 
 

5. Question from Bidder: 
With the holidays coming soon, several suppliers and subcontractors will be on vacation. To be 
as competitive as possible, is it possible to postpone the closing date of the project? 

 
DFO Answer 05: 
DFO has extended the solicitation closing date to Tuesday January 16th, 2018 @ 2pm (EST) 
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All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 

 
Yours truly, 
 
Lynda Coulombe 
Procurement and Contracting Consultant 
Materiel and Procurement Services 
Financial and Materiel Management Operations 
200 Kent Street, 9th Floor, 9W087 
Ottawa, ON K1A 0E6 
Tel: (613) 993-2839  
E-mail: Lynda.Coulombe@dfo-mpo.gc.ca 
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